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BUREAU OF AIR REGLULATION
March 5, 2003

Ms. Trina Vielhauer

Bureau Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stene Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: University of Florida Cogeneration Facility Request for Incorporation of Air Construction
Permit 0010001-004-AC Conditions into the Air Operating Permit 0010001-005-AV.

This letter is in request of incorporating the recent amendments to the University of Flonda
Cogeneration Facility’s Air Construction Permit 0010001-004-AC into the facility’s Air Operating
Permit 0010001-005-AV. Enclosed is the letter of Final Determination containing the recent
amendments to the permit.

Please contact Matthew Lydon (727) 826-4152 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Uit AR A

Wilson B. Hicks
Plant Manager

cc. Scott Sheplak
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